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Dylan,
 
Following the additional information you provided on 27 March – the recovery assessment has
been completed and we agree that the activity is recovery.
 
Since then we have been assessing the technical parts of the application and hope to provide you
with an update on progress with that in the near future.
 
Kind regards
 
Tamara
 
From: Dylan Thomas <Dylan.Thomas@thesiriusgroup.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 12:33 PM
To: Hemsley, Tamara <tamara.hemsley@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Cc: Kellie Burston (FCC) <kellie-marie.burston@fccenvironment.co.uk>
Subject: RE: EPR-CP3994ZR-V006 Skelbrooke Landfill Site RvD assessment

 
Tamara,
 
Is there any update with regards to the waste recovery application for Skelbrooke?
 
Regards
 
.​​​​

Dylan Thomas  |  Principal Environmental Consultant  |  Environmental
.
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06675850), Sirius Drilling Ltd (no. 07502493) and Sirius Civil Engineering Ltd (no. 05158885) and (Sirius ​Environmental Ltd ​(​no. 07057801), Sirius Planning Ltd
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Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 2:23 PM
To: Hemsley, Tamara <tamara.hemsley@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Cc: Kellie Burston (FCC) <kellie-marie.burston@fccenvironment.co.uk>
Subject: RE: EPR-CP3994ZR-V006 Skelbrooke Landfill Site RvD assessment

 
Tamara,
 
The final surface of the restored quarry will include areas restored to establish vegetation as per
the approved scheme of restoration. This will require the upper 0.5m to the restored with
suitable topsoil materials. It is proposed that suitable soils will be identified and deposited
without the requirement to use other wastes to improve the quality of the growing medium.
Should any such requirements be identified as the restoration scheme progresses the
appropriate regulatory consents will be put in place, as necessary.
 
Regards
 
 
.​​​​

Dylan Thomas  |  Principal Environmental Consultant  |  Environmental
.
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Ltd (no. 08720149) and their respective subsidiaries (Sirius Geotechnical Ltd (no. 04676011), Sirius Remediation Ltd ​(no. 04860112),​Sirius Demolition Ltd (no.
06675850), Sirius Drilling Ltd (no. 07502493) and Sirius Civil Engineering Ltd (no. 05158885) and (Sirius ​Environmental Ltd ​(​no. 07057801), Sirius Planning Ltd
(no. 10518189) and also Sirius Plant Ltd (no. 10518182) all registered at Russel House, Mill ​Road, ​Langley Moor, Durham DH7 8HJ.  The information contained
in this communication is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended  ​solely for ​the use of the individual or entity to whom ​it is addressed and
others authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient, please  ​notify the ​sender immediately and you are hereby notified that any action ​in
reliance on the content of this communication is strictly prohibited and ​may be ​unlawful.  ​Any views and/or intentions expressed in this message are those of
the author,  except where the author expressly and with authority ​states ​them to be the ​views and/or intentions of The Sirius Group of Companies.

From: Hemsley, Tamara <tamara.hemsley@environment-agency.gov.uk> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 2:18 PM
To: Dylan Thomas <Dylan.Thomas@thesiriusgroup.com>
Subject: EPR-CP3994ZR-V006 Skelbrooke Landfill Site RvD assessment

 
Good afternoon Dylan,
 
As part of the Deposit versus recovery assessment  - please can you confirm the response to 
 Form C4, Appendix 2, question 8b regarding the R10 activity and that this des not include the
spreading of waste to improve the quality of the growing medium (e.g. soil conditioner to improve
existing soil profile).
 
If this is correct this confirms that you do not need a benefits statement.
 
Thank you and kind regards
 
Tamara  
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Tamara Hemsley BSc (Hons) MSc
Senior Permitting Officer (Waste Deposit Team)
National Permitting Service, part of National Services Environment & Business.
Environment Agency | Richard Fairclough House, Knutsford Road, Latchford, Warrington, WA4
1HT

Working days – Monday (half day - morning), Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday
 
tamara.hemsley@environment-agency.gov.uk
Mobile: 07770 792744
Help us to improve our service and complete our customer survey – click NPS Survey

 
Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this
message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else.
We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment
before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the
Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent
to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or
recipient, for business purposes.
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